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Office of Purchasing/Contract Management
3410 Taft Boulevard  Wichita Falls, Texas 76308-2099

March 12, 2020

ADDENDUM ONE (1)

RE: RFP 735-20-4328 BTU Meter Replacement Project

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,
The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses.

e Would you please tell me what the estimated cost range is for the " Installation - BTU Meter
Replacement Project - Midwestern State University" project? We are not planning to spend
over $25k, but do not have a good number for the entire project (depends on how much each
phase costs).

e | would like to request a planholders or bidders list, and to confirm that the bid date and time
are unchanged. Also do you provide a cost estimate? A plan holder’s or bidder’s list in not
available. At the moment, the Anticipated Schedule of Events has not changed. Estimates are
not available at this time, however, please be advised the need for bonds if the cost is over
S100K. Updated response: We are not planning to spend over $25k, but do not have a good
number for the entire project (depends on how much each phase costs).

Please note acknowledgement of ADDENDUM 1 on Appendix D when submitted your proposal.
The deadline for questions has now passed. No additional questions will be accepted at this time.

Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management

mwsu.edu
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